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August 31, 2020

MEMORANDUM
TO: Office of Environmental Quality Control
FROM: Department of Planning and Permitting

SUBJECT: Chapter 343 Exemption Determinations
August 2020

The HRS Chapter 343 exemption determination made by the Department of
Planning and Permitting in August 2020 is attached.
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City and County of Honolulu, August 2020 Exemptions

Street Zi Exemption Action:
File No. Island Address City Coge TMK Applicant [HAR 11- Title & Notes
200.1-15(c)] | Description
2020/SDD-46 Oahu 2211 Honolulu | 96815 2-6-019: 021 Omizu DLU Exterior Trigger is
Kuhio Architecture | Exemption List | alterations to HRS 343-
Avenue Class #1 existing 5(a)(5):
Section #3 building Waikiki
2020/MOD-49 Oahu 2085 Ala Honolulu | 96815 2-6-016: 001 T-Mobile DLU Repair and Trigger is
Wai West, LLC Exemption List | maintenance HRS 343-
Boulevard Class #1 of minor 5(a)(5):
Section #3 and | appurtenant Waikiki
#7 structures
(rooftop
antennas and
equipment)
2020/SMA-4 Oahu 2169 Honolulu | 96815 2-6-004: 010 Architects DLU Interim Trigger is
Kalia Hawaii Ltd. Exemption List | exterior and HRS 343-
Road Class #2 and 4 | minor 5(a)(5):
structural Waikiki
improvements
to Outrigger
Reef Beach

Resort Hotel




